For examzle, Mr. Vel sberg & April 15 rceouvest specifiecd that n
wants the rersults of g_y razllistics tasts perfornzd in connccTion
with 4he 1““e t:gation into Dr. hlﬂj's assassin a,ion. Yet you re-
stated his regucst In a marner vwhich excludee all ballistics —ests
eXxcept thosce geriormed on the bullet removed from Dr. Ring % the
rifle pleced at th2 scene of the crime. However, as his recu=st
~clcarlv stctesg, Mr. Welsberg wantis all bEllJSLlCS tests ard repori:
ot Just tHcse perficrm:zd on the murters bullet and the rifle plilzced
-at ¥T.z scenre.

'In re: onse to Mr. Weisberg's request for the ballistics evi-
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Dear Mr. Tyler:
of Dece”ber 1, 1975 is apgarently intended to'

Your letter
earance of geod faith compliance with Mr. Earclé Weis
=4

give the apgea
berg’s April 1
pertaining to the assassinztion of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Uf
foLtu,uLely this is achieved by reghrzsing Mr. VWeisberg’s reguests
so as to excluce most of the records sought.

-dence, you prov1oed him with th:ee gdistorted color photocra;ps cf 1
bullet removed irom Dr. Xing. Hr. Weisberg wants 211 phctogr
talen for ballistics purposes, including all photographs toke:
the aid of a comparison microscecpe and all blowvups “of any pho

Vith respect -to Mr. Weisberg’s reguszst for &ll photocrazhs taj
.at the scen2 of the c;;r?, n:.'Ueisber;_icfincs this t_::~b:c;ily b~
incluce all of the buillincs arnc areas in the inanmsdiate vacinity o
the crime site. It would imnclude, for example, photogcravhs taken o©i

or at the Lorraine Motel, Canipe's Amusement Center, the parxing lo}

the fire station, the rooming house at 418 1/2 to 422 1/2 S. Main
Street, and any areas in between or adjacent thsreto. It &lso incl
photographs £ the interior oI any of these buildings and of any oOb;

found 4n.them, —m—~—~—

¥hen I spoke with Mr. Volney Brown two or three months age, he
said that the Department would have no objection to a procedure whi
woulc allow Mr. Weisbero to examine these photographs first, then
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» DY them. This contrasts claringly with the treatment accorded my

I write, first, to assure you that Mr. helsbe:g will pay
¢he pecessar search and reoroductlon costs but he does not waive
his xright to zxecover then. . .

I note, Nowever, that when CBS Kews reguested some of the
same records sought by Mr. Weisberg, the search fees were waived.
. - - - .
I also advise you that I Xnow of two Freedom of Information
lawsuits where well-xnown millionaires have not been charced a cent -
by the Department of Justice for searching for the records reguested

cilient, who can i)l afford such fees, anl is anp afiront to the
spirit and meaning of the Freedom of Informatlon Act.

14
Secondly, I ask you to state your acree»ent with the assurance

r. Volney Brown gave me last sumner that Mr. Weisberg will be.

Jlowed to examine and selected those documants and photocraphs he

ants copied, rather than your foisting upon him, sight unseen, -

hatever you may determine to be wlthln the purview of his reguest.
'”nlrdlv I ask tha; you®’ select a date on which Mr. Weisberg

will be allowed to examine the photgo*auhs and records which he

has reguested. I believe ¥r: helsberg will be able examine these

records on any day between March 1 and March 6, or on March 15.

1 would appreciste it very much if you -¢cotld adviseé me at the earliest

possible time which date you prefer.
- s . .
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- ' Sincerely yours, -

C Moas o |
- _ [t 5~12%27£7’ : '
Jim Lesar |
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